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Denial of Rights Under Color of Law MXY s/ /yiboy
Violation of Liberties ' <
Violation Warning--18 U.S.C. 241; 18 U.S.C. 242; 18 U.S.C. 245

Corpus Delecti and Mailing Location: v Name of Public Servant Recipient and Address:

llhahi Bey, Aboriginal / Indigene, In Propria Persona; In Solo Proprio Buddy Dyer, City of Orlando Public Servant, STATE OF FLORIDA

Private Mailing Location - North Gate Estate 400 South Orange Avenue

Not for Public Use Orlando, Florida Republic Territory  [Zip Exempt]
Cc: United Nations; International Court of Justice, The Hague RE: Pope Francis - General Civil Orders - General Order 100 - July 2014 [A.D.]

Statement Of Fact (May have attachment) : ‘Lieber Code'

On July 13, 2021 [A.D.] between 2:00 - 2:30 am, | was peacefully sleeping on my land in front of a closed-down office building off of South

Orange Avenue. The spot where | slept is not being listed here for privac rposes and for the sake of protecting myself against stalkers.

oke out of m eep by a Policy-enforcing ee working : AN er the guida s e e
licy-enforcer claimed that he personally received a call from the so-called ‘Management' for the closed office building, alleging th t he
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negligence by C

ITY OF ORLAND( ad ORANGE COUNTY empl s pract '
| certify that the foregoi Jlélon state ‘ﬁerﬁeﬁ and correct to the best of my ability and entered in
honour. Autographr— / ol A4 'é“% ! ~/ Date: Quly 13, 2021 [A.D.]
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Lawful / Legail?éeand Warning
Federal Law provides that it is a crime to-vietate the Rights of the people under the Color-Of-Law.

You can be held personally liable for violating the Personal Liberties of the People, and for
committing ‘Fraud’.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required
by law, when it is not required by law, is not only Fraud, it is a felony and is Treason. Law being the
American Constitution, pursuant to Article VI, as well the USC Codes, which are in harmony with
the American Constitution of 1791:

Title 18, Part 1, Chapter 13 §241, §242,and §245 of United States Codes of Law:

18 USC §241: If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in any State, Territory,
commonwealth, Possession, or district in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him by the
Constitution or Laws of the United States, or because of his having so exercised the same; or.

If two or more persons go in disguise on the highway, or on the premises of another, with the intent to prevent or hinder his
free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege so secured -

They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death results from the acts
commited in violation of this section, or if such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggrivated sexual abuse or an
attempt to commit aggrivated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for any term of
years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to death.

18 USC §242: Whoever, under “color' of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects any person in any
State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or
protected by the Constitution or Laws of the United States, or to different punishments, pains, or penalties, on account of such
person being an alien, or by reason of his color, or race, that are prescribed for the citizens, shall be fined under this title or
imprisoned not more than one year, or both; and if bodilly injury results from the acts commited in violation of this section, or if
such acts include the use, attempted use, or threatened use of a dangerous weapon, explosives, or fire, shall be fined under
this title or imprisoned not more than ten years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to death.

18 USC §245: provides that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any person from
participating in or enjoying (the estate, identified as) any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility or activity, provided or
administered by (a person / agent / Officer / Public Servant, operating through an agency, corporation, or association of) the
United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment or any prerequisite thereof, by any agency of the united states; shall
be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

WARNING: You are in violation of Federal Law. Persisting with violating my Liberties with
unconstitutional demands will lead to your personal liability, as well as the company, agency and/ or
association, you are operating through.

You are advised to cease and desist your untoward actions and demands, which are in violation of
the People’s Personal Liberties. You are also advised to seek personal lawful counsel if you do not
understand the law, so that you may govern yourself accordingly.

Notice of Service:

1, ' , certify that | personally delivered this Notice to above
named Recipient and address on at p.m./a.m.

1, linahi Bey, Private, Free Moor / Muur , certify this Notice has been delivered to the above named
recipient via Certified mail Delivery #: __7020 0950 0001 2352 6416 on __10/7/2021

SEND TO: Eric Holder, United States Attorney General, United States Justice Department
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20530 e email: askdoj@udoj.gov e Fax: 202 307-6777
," The constant attacks and stalking that | personally experienced from CITY OF ORLANDO and ORANGE COUNTY employees feigning as my
personal government (which they are not) on my land / estate, simply because historical fraud has given usurpers of my land / estate the premise
that since they erected buildings upon my land, that they have rights to profit upon my land, while stealing from myself and my people thus
“ inducing proverty conditions upon myself. Itis not my personal choice to sleep on the streets, but my land and resources have been stolen
from me, as a direct result of the fraud by 'Color-of-Office' and 'Color-of-Authority' schemes being perpetuated by individuals and their gangs ‘
around the Florida Republic Territory. Therefore, full liability is being placed on the CITY OF ORLANDO and ORANGE COUNTY operatives, by me,



